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Dear William

Thank you for your further correspondence of 9 November on behalf of the Petitions
Committee regarding petition P-04-638 which calls for the provision of a legislative power of
entry for the Welsh Ambulance Services NHS Trust.

| note you initially sent this letter in August, however, having done a thorough search my
officials can find no record of it being received.

| can only re-iterate that we are not aware of any previous appeals for right of entry by any
professional health body in Wales and there is currently no intention to consider creating a
power of entry for Welsh ambulance staff.

| hope the committee finds my response helpful.

Yours sincerely

Vaafloan. Gt

Vaughan Gething AC / AM
Y Dirprwy Weinidog lechyd
Deputy Minister for Health

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0300 0603300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0300 0604400
CF99 1NA Correspondence.Vaughan.Gething@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.



